



CONSTITUTION

OF THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN CHAPTER FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION NATIONAL ACADEMY ASSOCIATES, INCORPORATED

PREAMBLE

For God and Country, we, The Rocky Mountain Chapter Federal Bureau of Investigation National Academy Associates, Incorporated, associate ourselves together to:

Uphold and defend the laws of the United States of America, perpetuate our association with fellow graduates and faculty; encourage attendance at all training sessions; encourage and assist in the enlightenment and education of the general public; enhance the professional development of our membership; cooperate with the Federal Bureau of Investigation and all duly constituted law enforcement agencies and officers, as well as the general public; in all matters of mutual interest, particularly in the exchange and dissemination of ideas and information, the detection and prevention of crime, and the apprehension of criminals; strive for the highest degree of respect for law and order and the maintenance thereof; and to these ends we pledge to always conduct ourselves in a manner that will lend strength, dignity, and credit to the profession of law enforcement.

ARTICLE I

NAME OF ORGANIZATION

The name of this organization shall be; THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN CHAPTER, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, NATIONAL ACADEMY ASSOCIATES, INCORPORATED.

ARTICLE II

ORGANIZATION

The Rocky Mountain Chapter Federal Bureau of Investigation National Academy Associates, Incorporated is a not-for-profit organization incorporated in the State of Colorado and the State of Wyoming, under the auspices of the Federal Bureau of Investigation National Academy Associates, Incorporated.

ARTICLE III

MEMBERSHIP

SECTION 1.

Membership in The Rocky Mountain Chapter shall be limited to the following:

- A. Individuals who have satisfactorily completed the prescribed course of instruction and graduated from the Federal Bureau of Investigation National Academy.
- B. Active and retired Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation who have served as counselors and/or Field Office National Academy Coordinators for a National

Academy session or who have been directly involved as a regularly appointed full time administrator of the National Academy Program at Federal Bureau of Investigation Headquarters.

(1) Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation who have been involved in and have supported the National Academy Program may be nominated for membership by The Rocky Mountain Chapter Federal Bureau of Investigation National Academy Associates, Incorporated. The Chapter must forward any such nomination along with supporting documentation of support, service and/or involvement to the National Executive Board for its review and approval of the nominated Special Agent's membership.

(2) Active and retired Special Agents shall not be eligible to hold elective office at either the local or national, or international levels.

C. Only active members will be allowed. There will be no honorary or other type memberships accepted.

SECTION 2.

DUES

A member must pay annual dues to remain in good standing. Said dues shall be due and payable on the first of each calendar year, and shall be considered delinquent if not paid by March 1.

SECTION 3.

RIGHT TO VOTE/PARTICIPATE

All members in good standing are eligible to vote. Any member whose dues are not paid in full at the time of any duly authorized business meeting of this Chapter will forfeit the right to vote and participate in training conferences.

SECTION 4.

SUSPENSION FROM MEMBERSHIP

Any member of The Rocky Mountain Chapter Federal Bureau of Investigation National Academy Associates, Incorporated shall be suspended from membership upon non-payment of dues and or participation in activity(s) unworthy of inimical to the best interest law enforcement.

ARTICLE IV

EXECUTIVE BOARD OFFICERS

SECTION 1.

The governing body of The Rocky Mountain Chapter Federal Bureau of Investigation National Academy Associates, Incorporated shall be:

Immediate Past-President
President
First Vice-President
Second Vice-President

Secretary
Treasurer
Special Agent in Charge of the Denver Division of the FBI, or designee.

ARTICLE V

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

SECTION 1.

The officers of The Rocky Mountain Chapter Federal Bureau of Investigation National Academy Associates, Incorporated shall be elected from the membership in good standing at a regular business meeting of the Chapter held annually.

SECTION 2.

The President of the Chapter shall be elected from the office of Vice-President. At a regular business meeting of this Chapter, the President shall be elected by the members in good standing present after nominations from the floor

SECTION 3.

The election of all officers shall be held separately and the candidate receiving the highest number of votes for each office shall be declared elected.

ARTICLE VI

COMMITTEES

The President shall appoint all Committees and those committees not otherwise provided for by this Constitution. All committees, unless otherwise defined, shall serve no longer than one year and may be relieved of their duties at any time by the President.

ARTICLE VII

BUSINESS MEETINGS

SECTION 1.

All regular and special business meetings of The Rocky Mountain Chapter Federal Bureau of Investigation National Academy Associates, Incorporated shall be held upon call by the President after all members shall have had thirty days written notice of such meeting, and shall normally take place at the Spring and Fall Training Conferences of the Chapter. The members in good standing present at a special business meeting of the Chapter shall constitute a quorum.

B. All changes and amendments of or to this constitution shall be made a regular business meeting of the chapter, or by special ballot.

ARTICLE VIII

CHANGES AND AMENDMENTS TO THE CONSTITUTION

Any changes and/or amendments to the Constitution may be made by a two-thirds majority vote of the members in good standing present at any regular business meeting of the Chapter, or by a two-thirds majority vote of members in good standing who vote in a special ballot.

APPROVED FOR REVISION BY THE MEMBERSHIP MAY 3, 2003